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Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.0. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the
District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
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Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru present]on behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the
following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) UNCONDITIONAL
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL
PROCEDURE § 387, PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE STATUES THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND/OR CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT AND/OR FEDERAL FALSE
CLAIMS ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS)
DECLARATORY RELIEF ENTITLED
THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY



GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
AND/OR JUDGMENT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,



AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF
COMMON LAW IMPEACHMENT
TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY THE
“50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENEAL AND/OR QUI
TAM RELATOR OF KAMALA
HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANSICO
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CALIFORNIA AND ADJUDICATION
OF “unanimous yeas” (vote to convict)
via the “50 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator and
RETROACTIVE adjudication of
conviction and adjudication removal AND
DISQUALIFICATION KAMALA
HARRIS, IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES - ALL
APPOINTMENTS OF K. HARRIS,
NULL AND VOID AND DECLARED
REMOVED FROM OFFICE



AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF COMMON
LAW IMPEACHMENT TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENEAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR OF KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANSICO CALIFORNIA AND ADJUDICATION OF
“unanimous yeas” (vote to convict) via the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private
Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator and RETROACTIVE adjudication of conviction and
adjudication removal AND DISQUALIFICATION KAMALA HARRIS, IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

I Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE “50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR Witnesses do swear and/or affirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/or evidence I give in this case now depending between the United States is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth and that in all things appertaining to the trial

of the impeachment of , now pending, I will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God." Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.

1. Constitution (“The Constitution”) For The United States and Statutes Thereof;

Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided for by same
but is in conflict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter
Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article VI, Par. 2 (“The Supremacy Clause™) of
the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers, including but not limited to, judicial and
executive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
andprotect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance to and action according to
which arehereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the said
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy at election.
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IMPEACHMENT
Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™)

1. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”

”’) -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from office, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, to be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution of the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to each branch voting, in either case,
therefor. "
2. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™)-- Liability For Impeachment:
"All State, county, township, and town officers, may be impeached, or removed from office, in
such manner as may be prescribed by law".

3. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, Judiciary, §7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA?”) -- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall, from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be
elected by the voters thereof. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
to practice law by the Supreme Court of Indiana; he shall hold his office for the term of six years,

if he so long behaves well.
(History: As Amended November 3, 1970).

4. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, §13 -- Impeachment Of Circuit JudgestAND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™):

"Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosecuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney, who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court, or in such
other manner as may be prescribed by law."

5. Indiana State Code, IC 5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) Officers;
judges; prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment
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(a) Under Article 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”), all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or
judges of the court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

tax court, all other judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in office.

(b) A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court is subject to removal from office under Article 7, Section 11 of the Constitution of the
State of Indiana.

6. Indiana State Code, IC 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES)
Method of impeachment

All impeachments must be by resolution, adopted, originated in and conducted by managers
elected by the house of representatives, who must prepare articles of impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosecute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting
as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Articles of impeachment

When an officer is impeached by the house of representatives for a misdemeanor in office, the
articles of impeachment must be delivered to the president of the senate, saving and excepting
only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Hearing

The senate must assign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereof. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy of
the articles of impeachment, with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place
appointed, to be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the
hearing.

9. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES)
Service upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon proof of the fact, may order publication to be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper, of a notice requiring him to appear at a specified time and
place and answer the articles of impeachment.
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10. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Answering articles of impeachment; judgment

If the objection to the sufficiency of the articles of impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. If he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of
conviction against him. If he plead not guilty, or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as
it may appoint, proceed to try the impeachment.

11. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from office
and disqualified to hold any office of honor, trust or profit, under the state.

12. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-14((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. If judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or
emoluments of the office.

13. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Temporary suspension during pendency of proceedings; filling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate, such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer's
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the office must, at once, be temporarily filled by an appointment made by the
governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, until the acquittal of the party impeached,
or, in case of removal, until the vacancy is filled as required by law.

14. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES)
Indictment or information not barred

If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an
indictment or information, the indictment or information is not barred hereby.



15. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-19(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney

general

(a) Under Article 7, Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™) , whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information, in the name of the state, for the removal
from office of the judge or prosecuting

attorney.

(b) If the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed from office. The governor,
the officer, or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall, subject to:

(1) IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(2) IC 33-33-2-43; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(3) IC 33-33-45-38; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(4) IC 33-33-71-40; (AND/OR THE “50 STATES LIKE CODES”); appoint or select a successor
to fill the vacancy in office.

16. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Draft dodging; sedition

A person may not hold an office within Indiana, either by election or appointment, if the person
has been convicted of:

(1) evading the Selective Service Act (50 App. U.S.C. 451-473);

(2) engaging in conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States;

(3) seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States; or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded
six (6) months.

17. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section 1 of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under IC 34-17.
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I[I.B Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

1. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause 5 -- The House of Representatives shall

chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.

2. The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 6 -- The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
shall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 7 -- Judgment in Cases of Impeachment

shall not extend further than to removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any
Office of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall
nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to
Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2, §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Officers of the United States, shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction
of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

For a full and/or partial list of Kamala Harris crimes see website: thefinalexodus.org and/or
thefinalexodus.com. For more details and evidence(see all Notice of Felonies — Kamala Harris
and Co-Conspirators - CAREER CRIMINALS!!!.

In summary, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of KAMALA HARRIS acts or
omissions are as follows:

1. "crime, incapacity, or negligence", Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 7(AND THE “LIKE
50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA”CODES )

2. "as prescribed by law", see below, Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 8.

3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well", Indiana constitution, Art

7,§ 7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA
AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime", Indiana State
constitution, Art 7, §13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ). There is
confidence, supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for K. HARRIS.

5. "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law." Indiana State constitution,
Art 7, §13. See IC-5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ) whereby circuit

"judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, town, and township officers are liable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in office” K. HARRIS

has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see IC 5-8-3.

6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ),
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specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ), "engaging in
conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States", he knowingly
CONSPIRED WITH JUDGES AND issued unlawful orders with the knowledge that they
defrauded the US government. 5-8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the
United States", he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the knowledge that they were
and he was in violation of the

Constitution for the United States (the Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations, as repeatedly
declared by the US Supreme Court, constitute treason and sedition against the United States.
5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the laws of the United States", he deliberately and knowingly
violated other laws of Indiana and the United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the
enacted will of the Indiana and US legislators.

7. “Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person [ to wit a

circuit judge] lacking the qualification described in section 1 of this chapter (i.e. IC 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) is absolutely void and the person shall be removed from office under IC 34-17.”
Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors", US Constitution, Art.

IL, § 4, he has committed other crimes (misdemeanors and felonies), see attached Notice of
Felony. In addition, KAMALA HARRIS CONSPIRED WITH MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT has repeatedly and knowingly
violated the US Constitution rendering him

(as determined by the US Supreme Court) as having committed treason against the United States.

III. PLAINTIFF INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH
HEREIN INTERVENTION BY RIGHT(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN
INTERVENTION ’

Articles of Impeachment of KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3,2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES
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RESOLVED, That KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES acting as one or more DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES, is impeached for high crimes and misdemeanorsi, and that the following articles of
impeachment to be exhibited:

ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
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, AGAINST KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES FOR HIGH CRIMES AND MISDEMEANOURS.

ARTICLE 1 -USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OVAL OFFICE, THE OFFICE
OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004
to 2011), THE OFFICE OF THE U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF
THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA via IMPERSATION
OF FEDERAL OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

There is compelling prima facie evidence exists which demonstrates that Kamala Devi Harris has

engaged in false personation of federal officer and in conspiracy to commit false personation of
federal office in violation of 18 u.s.c. section 912, and the adoption of Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise, affecting interstate

commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 u.s.c. section 1951) Kamala

Harris in her official capacity asDISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), THE OFFICE OF THE U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE OFFICE OF
THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA did knowingly, intentionally, commit, threated to commit, attempt to
commit, conspired to commit Genocide, War Crimes, Assault and Battery, kidnapping and other
violent crimes against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater for the purpose to increase her
position as the President of the United States in the enterprise and to further defraud, and exploit
Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater to obtain financial benefit without due process of law and
she did multiple acts or omissions that was a substantial step toward committing the crime and
that strongly corroborated the defendant’s intent to commit the crime in the pursuit of high office
and governmental power purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of political
power.
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In her conduct of the office of President of the United States, KAMALA HARRIS, in violation
of his constitutional oath to faithfully execute the office of President of the United States and, to
the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in
violation of his constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has
prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: conspired and
committed overt acts or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(AND TWO OR
MORE OF SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES -
BRIDGEWATER AND COMPANY, SPECIAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, HEALTH
NECESSITIES AND ACCESSORIES INCORPORATED)

1.0n or about August 1, 2008 and continuing thru to January 20, 2024, the person identifying
himself as Kamala Devi Harris accepted One or more “Oaths of Office(s),” including but not
limited to the presidential oath of office(oath of office of the vice president, district attorney for
San Francisco, U.S. Senator etc.) all on false and fraudulent pretenses;

2. Before, during and since her election in 2024, has made false and misleading statements
under oath of perjury, to unlawfully accept the office of the vice president, district attorney for
San Francisco, U.S. Senator, and/or the office of President of the United States;

3.She has concealed known facts she was under a duty to disclose to the American people has
withheld all determinative and material information concerning criminal acts or omissions
committed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater business, person or property and
has made intentional false representation to the American people and/or used deceit to

to assure the people of the United States that she is a person constitutionally eligible and/or
eligible to hold the office of the San Francisco District Attorney, Vice president, Senator, etc.
knowing she violated her oath of office, knowingly intentionally oppressed AND CONSPIRED
TO OPRESS BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER in violation of 18
U.S.C. SECTION 241 AND/OR 18 U.SC. 242 committed violent crimes in aid of racketeering
and against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(representative of the people of the 50 States)
AND MANY OTHER CRIMINAL FELONIOUS ACTS INCLUDING ILLEGALLY
USURPATION OF JAMES AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES - HEALTH
NECESSESSITIES AND ACCESSORIES FOR FINANCIAL GAIN. He has engaged in

false or misleading statements and documents to the American people and impersonated federal
of Officers and one or more DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011 U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021), the VICE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR the PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES in violation of 18
U.S.C. SECTION 912. In all of this, Kamala Devi Harris has acted in a manner contrary to her
trust as President and subversive of constitutional government, to the great prejudice of the cause
of law and justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States.

Wherefore Kamala Harris, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and
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removal from office, AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT KAMALA
HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

ARTICLE 2 - Malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office
KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES the on or more the Office of San Francisco
District Attorney, Senator, Vice President and/or Oval Office

Using the powers of the office of DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011 U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021), the VICE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR the PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES violation of his
constitutional oath faithfully to execute the office of President of the United

Statest AND OTHER OFFICES) and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the
Constitution of the United States, and in disregard of his constitutional duty to take care that the
laws be faithfully executed, has repeatedly engaged in conduct violating the constitutional rights
of citizens and/or Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater, impairing the due and proper
administration of justice and the conduct of lawful inquiries, or contravening the

laws governing agencies of the executive branch and the purposed of these agencies.

This conduct has included one or more of the following:

1. She has failed to take care that the laws are faithfully executed by failing to act

when he knew or had reason to know that his close subordinates endeavored to

impede and frustrate lawful efforts to enforce and duly execute the laws of the

Unites States regarding illegal immigration, the lawful detention and deportation

of illegal aliens, his unlawful release from detention of illegal aliens accused of

violent crimes, as well as his efforts to manipulate the election systems for

political gain, failure to execute the laws of the Unites States equally without

regard to political affiliation;
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2. She has abused the power of the Oval Office(and other U.S. Government Offices) to
circumvent and subvert the constitutional rule of law which vests all law-making authority with
congress alone, by abusing Executive Powers(and/or other power) in an overt effort to eliminate
the constitutional authority of the legislative and judicial branches of the Federal

government;

3. She has engaged in massive campaign finance fraud involving 2024 U.S. PRESIDENTIAL
ELECTIONS and worked with the Democratic Party to manipulate election results in multiple
states and districts, knowing she committed these criminal acts or omissions against Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater and to further defraud the two witnesses.

In all of this, Kamala Devi Harris has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as President and
has acted to subvert the constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of
the cause of law and justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States.
Wherefore Kamala Devi Harris, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal
from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT KAMALA
HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

ARTICLE 3 - Aiding and Abetting known enemies of the United States China,
and others and stockpiling biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction

In her conduct of DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, contrary to her oath to faithfully execute the office
of President of the United States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the
Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to take care that the
laws be faithfully executed, has directly engaged in the covert conspiring with Joe Biden in
aiding and abetting of foreign terrorist Tedros Adhanom(LISTED AS A DESIGNATED
TERRORIST ON THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE DESIGNATED TERRORIST LIST)to inject
the two witnesses(and the people of the U.S. with a HIV bioweapon of mass
Destruction(Genocide) stockpiling biological and chemical weapons of mass destruction.

1. She has refused to faithfully execute the laws of the United States concerning organized
immigration and naturalization as prescribed by the 1986 Immigration Reform Acty;

Wherefore, KAMALA HARRIS, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and

removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT KAMALA
HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT.
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ARTICLE 4 - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT

In her conduct of the office of President of the United States, Kamala Devi Harris contrary to

his oath to faithfully execute the office of President of the United States is unlawfully, illegally
employed and/or associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust — human
immunodeficiency virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological
and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist
Enterprise , unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to
participate in an Enterprise Through Collection of an Unlawful Debt through a pattern of
racketeering activity and activities of which affect, interstate or foreign commerce, and
Wherefore, KAMALA HARRIS, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and

removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT KAMALA
HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

ARTICLE 5 - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN
AN ENTERPRISE THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

In her conduct of the office of President of the United States, Kamala Devi Harris contrary to

his oath to faithfully execute the office of President of the United States is unlawfully, illegally
employed and/or associated with a “Adolf Hilter Global Genocide Holocaust — human
immunodeficiency virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological
and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist
Enterprise , unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to
participate in an Enterprise directly or indirectly, such enterprise by engaging in at least two of
the following incidents. Witness tampering, conspiracy to tamper with witness, retaliation
against federal witnesses, conspiracy to retaliate against federal witnesses, violent crimes in aid
of racketeering activity and multiple other predicate acts including but not limited to harboring
illegal aliens in violation of 8 U.S. Code § 1324 -Of those incidents in which Kamala Harris was
engaged, at least two of them had the same or similar intents, results, accomplices, victims
Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater and/or methods of commission — abuse of power, judicial
racketeering, or were interrelated by distinguishing characteristics and were not isolated
incidents, from 2008(continually and constantly- committing at least ten or more predicate acts
per year and continuing thru to present - at least one of the predicate incidents alleged occurred
after August 1, 2008; and the last of such incidents occurred within 5-10 and/or 15 years after a
prior incident of racketeering conduct) Wherefore, KAMALA HARRIS, by such conduct,
warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED THAT KAMALA HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND
REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT
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ARTICLE 6 - NATIONAL SECURITY VIOLATIONS

“In her conduct of the Office of Vice President of the United States, Kamala Devi Harris, in
violation of her constitutional oath to support and defend the Constitution of the United States
against all enemies, foreign and domestic, to bear truth faith and allegiance to the same, and to
well and faithfully discharge the duties of her Office, has willfully and systemically refused to
hold Federal immigration laws, in that: In her conduct of the Office of Vice President of the
United States, Kamala Devi Harris, in violation of her 20 constitutional oath to faithfully execute
. the Office of Vice President of the United States and, to the best of her ability to, preserve,
protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of her constitutional
duty 2to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has willfully prevented, obstructed, and
impeded the administration of justice, in that: Kamala Devi Harris has demonstrated
extraordinary incompetence in the execution of her duties and responsibilities, a stark refusal to
uphold the existing immigration laws, and a palpable indifference to people of the United States
suffering as a result of the ongoing southern border crisis in the United States. Vice President
Harris has consistently refused to visit the southern border to evaluate this ongoing national
crisis, aside from a single trip hundreds of miles away from 10 the epicenter of the migrant crisis.
11 Women and girls in the United States have paid a 12 disproportionate price for the ongoing
border crisis, tragically extenuated by the inaction of border czar Kamala Devi Harris. In August
2023, Rachel Morin, a mother of 5, was raped and killed by an illegal alien. In September 16
2023, an illegal alien attacked a woman and her 9-year old daughter in Los Angeles. On May 14,
2024, an illegal 18 alien from Turkey raped a 15-year-old New York girl after 19 threatening to
beat her with a pipe. In February 2024, 20 a 22-year-old nursing student Laken Riley was killed
by 21 an illegal alien. In June 2024, a 13-year-old New York 22 girl was raped in broad daylight
inside a Queens park by 23 an illegal alien; Jocelyn Nungaray, a 12-year-old Houston 24 girl,
was killed by 2 illegal aliens and later found dead 25 after being strangled and sexually
assaulted; aliens were charged with kidnapping a 14-year-old Indiana 2 girl. 3 During her tenure
as the designated border czar, the 4 U.S. Customs and Border Protection Agency “*
encountered”’ nearly 302,000 illegal aliens at the southwest border in December 2023, the
highest monthly total ever recorded and representing 4 consecutive months of over 8 240,000
illegal alien ‘‘encounters’’. 9 According to the U.S. Customs and Border data, in 10 the first 5
months of fiscal year 2023, 106,000 pounds 11 of drugs were seized at the southwest border,
including 12 11,000 pounds of fentanyl. The first 5 months of fiscal 13 year 2023 saw a 179.3-
percent increase in fentanyl seizures over the same time frame in fiscal year 2022. 15 According
to Drug Enforcement Agency statistics, 16 over 50,600,000 fentanyl pills were seized in 2022,
including over 10,800 pounds of fentanyl powder; these fentanyl 18 seizures are enough to kill
over 379,000,000 people. Recent data from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
indicate that 107,735 individuals in the United 21 States died of a drug overdose in the 12-month
period ending July 2022. 23 According to the U.S. Customs and Border, migrant 24 deaths at the
southwest border of the United States totaled 856 in fiscal year 2022, the deadliest year on
record. A May 2017 report from Doctors Without Borders 2 indicated that out of the number of
women surveyed, nearly one-third had been sexually assaulted as they approached the southern
border. IN ADDITION BRIDGEWATER WAS INJURED AND DAMAGED BY (KAMALA
HARRIS ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF “HARBORING ILLEGAL ALIENS’) AN ILLEGAL
ALIEN, RAPE BY FRAUD, ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE AND LOST
EVERYTHING BY AN ILLEGAL ALIEN AND/OR HARRIS ADOPTION OF WILLIAM J.
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CLINTON, BARRY SOERTOES(AN ILLEGAL ALIENO ACTS OR OMISSIONS In all of
this, Kamala Devi Harris willfully and systematically refused to uphold the immigration laws,
failed to control the border to the detriment of national security, compromised public safety, and
violated the rule of law, to the manifest injury of the people of the United States. Wherefore Vice
President Kamala Devi Harris, by such conduct, has demonstrated that she will remain a threat to
national security and the Constitution if allowed to remain in Office, and has acted in a manner
grossly incompatible with self-governance and the rule of law. Kamala Devi Harris thus warrants
impeachment and trial, removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any office of
honor, trust, or profit under the United States. Wherefore, KAMALA HARRIS, by such conduct,
warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED THAT KAMALA HARRIS IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND
REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT
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ARTICLE 1 -USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OVAL OFFICE, THE OFFICE
OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004
to 2011), THE OFFICE OF THE U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE
OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF
THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA via IMPERSATION
OF FEDERAL OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

ARTICLE 2 - Malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office
KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES the on or more the Office of San Francisco
District Attorney, Senator, Vice President and/or Oval Office

ARTICLE 3 - Aiding and Abetting known enemies of the United States China, and others
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ARTICLE 4 - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT

ARTICLE 5 - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

ARTICLE 6 — NATIONAL SECURITY VIOLATIONS /lﬂ;;;f/
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And demand that you, the said , should be put to answer the accusations as set z ,g’,téfw&

forth in said articles, and that such proceedings, examinations, trials, and judgments might be

thereupon had as are agreeable to law and justice:

You, the said , are therefore hereby summoned AND/OR TO BE ARRESTED, JAILED

AND/OR EXECUTED VIA before SHARON BRIDGEWATER IN RE SHARON

BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California,

Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa,

Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,

Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,

New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode

Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington,

West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto

Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX

REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General

and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of myself, James

S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a

Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater

& Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater

Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit

corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and

Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-

profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND

COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in

interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT LAWFUL ORDER - SEE ADJUDICATION OF
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ARTICLE VII - ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY CONSPRING TO MAINTAIN AND
INCREASE POSITION IN A FOREIGN TERRORIST GROUP CRIMINAL
ENTERPRIZE BY CONSPIRING TO HARBOR, HIRE, MILLION OF ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324 AND KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY PERSONNALLY IN HER DECACTO AS ONE OR MORE SAN
FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY, CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATE ET AL CONSPIRED TO ENGAGE IN RACKETEERING ACTIVITY”
BY ALLOWING MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES TO ENTER THE COUNTY
IN VIOLATION OF (AND OTHER AIDING, AND ABETTING ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES — STATES IN VIOLATION OF NATIONAL SECUITY AND
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DAMAGING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER(IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR PROPERTY)IN VIOLATION OF THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT.

ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT KAMALA
HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA DISTRICT
ATTORNEY ADOPTED THE ACTS OF HAYES VALLY LMITED
PARTNERSHIP(INTERFERENCE WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT AGAINST BOTH
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER)CAME TO THE MEETING OF THE
MINDS WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)AN ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATE(SEE THIS SITE ), AND TWO OR MORE ERIC HOLDER, JOE BIDEN,
DONALD TRUMP, CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS
MERRICK GARLAND ET AL TO CONSPIRED TO PERSONALLY COMMIT
RACKETEERING ACTS OF ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY,
VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY AND HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGATES IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324

https://www.bitchute.com/video/jhXVQyRro34u

TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY, USURP THE POSITION AS SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION
371 COMMIT GLOBAL HEALTH CARE FRAUD, FUND AND SUPPORT FORIEGN
TERRORIST, TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE HER POSITION(FROM SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY- PROSECUTOR - TO PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A.)ENGAGE IN A
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY COMMIT three or more murder, kidnapping,
assault with a dangerous weapon, and threats of violence, against both Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater(witness tampering, retailation against federal witnesses) to further an illegal
criminal enterprise "VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING" OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 1959 CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS SHE WAS UNDER A DUTY TO
DISCLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE, DEFRAUD THE BOTH SHARON AND/OR
JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, U.S. CITIZENS AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATON OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 371 AGAINST SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AN
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KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION
FOR PROFIT) KNOWNINGLY, PERSONAL AGREED TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKTEERING ACTIVITY OF RICO STATUE AND ON OR ABOUT JAN. 21,2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT KAMALA HARRIS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY
FAILED TO DUE HE LEGAL DUTY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A. VIOLATE
NATIONAL SECURITY, HARBORED MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION FOR PROFIT)
IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(IN 1996 HARBORING AND HIRING ALIENS WAS INCLUDED AS A
PREDICATE ACT VIA THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION ACT)

BECAUSE SHE COMMITTED THESE CRIMINAL ACTS, ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8,
2008, SHE PERSONALLY INTENDED TO ENGAGE IN "A PATTERN OF
RACKETEERING ACTIVITY" TO INCREASE HER POSITITION IN THE CRIMINAL
ENTERPRISE LOST HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO,
DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND CONTINUES TO COMMIT THESE PREDICATE
RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS, SHE IS RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED GUILTY
FROM AUGUST 1, 2008 FOR CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR AND/OR HIRE ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES, IN VIOLATION OF IMPEACHED AND REMOVE, DISQUALIFIED THE
"50 STATES" EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR( AND FORFEITS HER RIGHT TO HOLD OFFICE AS SAN
FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY(IS RETROACTIVELY DISQUALIFIED AND IS NOT
ELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE UNITED STATES PRESIDENT)

AND ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, BECAUSE SHE COMMITTED THESE CRIMINAL
ACTS SHE LOST HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO, DISTRICT
ATTORNEY IS RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVE BY THE "50 STATES"
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR, ADJUDICATED GUILTY FOR CONSPRING TO HARBOR MILLIONS OF
ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY ( AND
FORFEITS HER RIGHT TO HOLD OFFICE AS SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY

AND HER ACTS OR OMISSIONS HAS DAMAGED SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER(AND THEIR COMPANIES) IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATE AND
DECREED THAT KAMALA HARRIS IS UNANIOUMOUSLY GUILTY, ADJUDICATE
GUILTY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY(AND ALL SUCCESSIVE OFFICES)IS DISQUALIFIED FROM
HOLDING THE “OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT” AND/OR ANY OFFICE!
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I certify and/or Declare and/or stafe under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed W-day of ) ) 2024 in _ \N o b , Michigan

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

- AL
Sworn to and subscribed before me this Cj day of (\L,yt\\[ , 2024

L;éu et

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

LENA MAKKI
Notary Public - State of Michigan
County of Wayne
My Commission Expires Jul 9, 2030

@ Acting in the County ofm&_@aﬂ/
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THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the
District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
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Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru present]on behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the
following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) UNCONDITIONAL
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL
PROCEDURE § 387, PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE STATUES THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND/OR CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT AND/OR FEDERAL FALSE
CLAIMS ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS)
DECLARATORY RELIEF ENTITLED
THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY



7 ol

GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
AND/OR JUDGMENT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
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AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

WRIT OF SUMMONS



WRIT OF SUMMONS

THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR ss:

greeting: Whereas the THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR did, on the
day of JULY 5™, 2024, exhibit articles of impeachment against you,

YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE
STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa]
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT HAS
COMMENCED AN ACTION AGAINST YOU.

ISSUED

DATE: JULY 5™, 2024
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 COURT SEAL

Respectfully submitted, and/or adjudicated

—

Dated: JULY. 5, 2024
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/
THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501 C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



